
 

 

Memorandum 24:18  
 

Date: May 7, 2024 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers  
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: Updated Contract Academic Staff Stipends Table 
 

 
 
The CAUT Contract Academic Staff (CAS) stipends table has been updated as of May 1, 2024, and 
is available in the Members' Area of the CAUT website.  
 
The table includes CAS stipends at Canadian universities from the 2015/2016 academic year to the 
2027/2028 academic year, as currently known. The stipends are collected by CAUT from academic 
staff association collective agreements and salary scales. Stipend amounts are based on a twelve 
week, three-credit course or equivalent (or "half course equivalent", "half unit", etc.), and include 
vacation pay (base %) and benefit pay (where applicable).  
 
The average year over year base wage increases and number of associations included in the survey 
are as follows: 
 

 2022 to 2023 2023 to 2024 2024 to 2025 

Average base wage 
increase  

3.1% 2.5% 3.4% 

Number of 
associations included 

57 40 16 

 
For more information, please contact CAUTresearch-rechercheACPPU@caut.ca. 

https://www.caut.ca/members-only/collective-bargaining
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